

SHB 2906 - H AMD TO H AMD (H4399.1/16) **720**

By Representative Klippert

ADOPTED 02/15/2016

1 On page 6, line 5 of the striking amendment, after "available."
2 insert "The court may impose a fine up to two hundred dollars for
3 juveniles who meet the criteria in this subsection."

4
5 On page 6, line 11 of the striking amendment, after "~~dollar~~"
6 strike "~~fine));~~" and insert "fine;)). The court may impose a fine up
7 to four hundred dollars for juveniles who meet the criteria in this
8 subsection;"

9
10 On page 6, line 16 of the striking amendment, after "~~fine)).~~"
11 insert "The court may impose a fine up to four hundred dollars for
12 juveniles who meet the criteria in this subsection."

13
14 On page 6, line 28 of the striking amendment, after "days." insert
15 "The court may impose a fine up to two hundred dollars for juveniles
16 who meet the criteria in this subsection."

17
18 On page 6, line 36 of the striking amendment, after "~~dollar~~"
19 strike "~~fine));~~" and insert "fine;)). The court may impose a fine up
20 to four hundred dollars for juveniles who meet the criteria in this
21 subsection;"

22
23 On page 7, line 2 of the striking amendment, after "~~fine)).~~"
24 insert "The court may impose a fine up to four hundred dollars for
25 juveniles who meet the criteria in this subsection."

26
27

1 On page 7, line 22 of the striking amendment, after "days." insert
2 "The court may impose a fine up to one hundred and fifty dollars for
3 juveniles who meet the criteria in this subsection."

4
5 On page 7, line 31 of the striking amendment, after "days." insert
6 "The court may impose a fine up to one hundred and fifty dollars for
7 juveniles who meet the criteria in this subsection."

EFFECT: Allows courts to impose fines for juveniles adjudicated of Taking a Motor Vehicle Without Permission in the First Degree and Second Degree, Theft of a Motor Vehicle, and Possession of a Stolen Motor Vehicle up to the current mandatory fine amounts.

--- END ---